

10-11-96
DIVISION
8 52
Dulce, New Mexico
October 11, 1996

Mrs. William J. Helmay, Director
Oil Conservation Division
2040 South Pacheco
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: application of Burlington Oil
& Gas Company for a downhole
Coring reference case for its
San Juan 27-5 Unit and San Juan
28-6 Unit, Pursuant to Division
Rule 303. E. San Juan County,
New Mexico.

Dear Mrs. Helmay:

I, the undersigned Royalty Owner
of San Juan 28-6 Unit and San Juan
27-5 Unit; and due to health problems,
will be unable to appear for the
scheduled hearing set for Oct. 17, '96

with the New Mexico Oil Conservation
Division Case.

I am requesting that in lieu of
personal appearance at this hearing,
that you accept this letter and
also send me the minutes and
Exhibits for my personal records.

Thanking you, I remain,

Sincerely,

Virginia M. Hartung

Urgent Mr. Hartung
P.O. Box 457
Dulles, New Mexico 87528

Mr. William J. Hartung, Director
Bul Conservation Division
2040 South Parker,
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

